

S.84

An act relating to Vermont Veterans' Memorial Cemetery

It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont:

Sec. 1. 20 V.S.A. §§ 1581, 1582, and 1583 are amended to read:

§ 1581. VERMONT VETERANS' MEMORIAL CEMETERY ~~ADVISORY~~
BOARD

(a) The Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery ~~advisory~~ board is created to ~~advise the adjutant general on~~ determine all matters relating to the establishment and operation of a Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery to be known as the Vermont Veterans' Memorial Cemetery. The board shall consist of:

(1) ~~The commissioner of the department of buildings and general services, adjutant general or designee,~~ who shall serve as chair of the board.

(2) The commissioner of the department of buildings and general services or designee.

(3) One member of the senate ~~who shall be~~ appointed by the senate committee on committees.

~~(3)~~(4) One member of the house ~~who shall be~~ appointed by the house speaker.

~~(4)~~(5) Four individuals who represent veterans or are members of a veterans' organization, ~~to be~~ appointed by the governor for staggered terms of six years.

~~(5)~~(6) One individual who represents the Vermont granite, Vermont slate, or Vermont marble industry selected by the governor for a six-year term.

(b) The office of the adjutant general shall provide administrative support to the board.

(c) For each meeting, legislative members ~~shall be~~ are entitled to receive compensation and reimbursement for expenses as provided under subsection 406(a) of Title 2. ~~The , and~~ members representing veterans or from veterans' organizations ~~shall be~~ are entitled to per diem as provided in section 1010 of Title 32 and their necessary and actual expenses.

§ 1582. RULES; DAILY OPERATIONS

(a) Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery ~~advisory board may~~ shall adopt rules ~~under the provisions of chapter 25 of Title 3~~ relating to acquisition of land, design of the cemetery, its buildings and grave markers, eligibility for burial, and any other matters necessary to establish and maintain the Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery.

(b) Daily operations shall be overseen by the adjutant general.

§ 1583. ADJUTANT GENERAL; POWERS AND DUTIES

(a) The adjutant general, subject to available funds and with the advice and consent of the Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery ~~advisory committee~~ board, shall administer the creation, establishment, operation, and maintenance of the Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery.

* * *

Sec. 2. AMENDMENT OF ACT 250 PERMIT

The adjutant general, the Vermont veterans' memorial cemetery board and the agency of natural resources shall determine whether there is an environmentally safe alternative to Condition 6 of Land Use Permit # 3RO676 issued on August 20, 1991, which requires that all corpses be embalmed. No later than September 1, 2009, the adjutant general on behalf of the board may apply to the district 3 environmental commission for an amendment to that permit.

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

This act shall take effect on passage.